
 

 

EXHIBIT BZ 
 



Dr. ch:rJ..& Se-to:n.. 

All correspondence & appointmellls: 
102 Balmoral Street 
Hornsby NSW 2077 
Telephone: 9477 7867 
Facsimile 94771278 

CS:sw 

Dr. D. Sanders 
Fairholme Surgery 
16 Broughton Street 
SINGLETON NSW 2330 

Dear Dr. Sanders, 

RE
r
: Laura FOLBIGG 

M.B . ,B.S. ,F.R.A .C.P. 
Paediatrician 

it?spiI'dtory,J Slwp iJisoNef'S 

DOB: 07.08.97 - 8 Millard Close, Singleton NSW 2330 

I I Cuthill Street 
Randwick NSW 203 I 

10 Booth Street 
Annandale NSW 2038 

30th April, 1998 

It was a pleasure to review Laura today and speak with her parents. As you know Laura's 
sleep breathing is normal and her apnea monitor downloads have been fine. She has had 
no symptomatic monitor alarms in recent months. The whole monitoring process is 
becoming tedious for the parents but I have encouraged them to continue to monitor 
Laura in both daytime and night time sleep until at least her first birthday. She 
demonstrates no phys ical examination evidence of sleep disordered breathing, and her 
developmental milestones and weight gain have been optimal I would welcome the 
chance to rev iew her after he r first birthday and if all then is optimal, we could then 
safely consider ceasin g her apnea monitoring at that time ,( 

With kind regards, 

Yours sincerely, 

CH RIS SETOl\" 
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